JOHN PALMER:::

John Palmer who landed with the refugees from the U.S.A., came to Canada with his four sons, Jahn William Henry & Jacob, and his wife Matilda Everett whom he married in Pennsylvania.

He was given a Grant of 100 acres from the Crown on the N.River The Palmer house was located on the river road between Millers Bay and Black Creek. It was a large building containing 35 bedrooms. It was build logs obtained from the adjacent country, and surfaced with stout clapboards. It had a large terrace or verandah upstairs, that faced the river. It's bar was famous for it's elderberry & grape wines; a Plamer product that it served exclusively. On the farm was a large swamp called Palmer's marsh, which was about 40 acres in exstent.

In 1812 General Drummond had his headquarters at Palmer House. In 1813 the hostillery was the headquarters of the Canadian Militia. The building was raised in 1885.

John Alexander Leight Palmer, Innkeeper Crossroad part of Lot 11 and 12 married Elizabeth Glover. Their children:

Mary Jane b. Sept 9, 1841 d. 1862 married Geo. Gonder Sally Ann " Jan 1, 1842 " Reuben Gonder Ellen C. Thaird b Au C 2/1844 " ------Maiden Lewis Andrew " Carrie McMann Edward Carr Evelyn & Vivian d. young.

The state of the s

Ellenore (Elden) Palmer (1803-1892) m. Andrew Miller Jr. (1799-1862) Their children: (Ridgemount)

John Palmer Miller (b. Oct 23, 1828 d. 1904) married Priscilla Wade (1853-1931) d. of William Wade & Margaret (McDade) Wade Stevensville in 1877. Burded in Ridgemount- St. John's.

Henry Edward Miller, (Apr. 20, 1830-Feb.15, 1908. married Mary Augusta Haun (1826-1900). Buried St. John's Ridgemount.

William Lewis Miller (Aug. 18, 1834-(2) Caroline Miller

)m (1) Frances Mille

Ann Eliza Miller b (Feb 1832-

) m. Robert Bowen.

Mary Malinda Miller" (Nov30, 1839-1926) married Thos. Harding Allen (1838-1920). Graves in St. John's, Ridgemount.